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NOTICE TO APPLICANTS 
ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) 

 
Jewell Cove Living Shoreline – Mangrove Pods  

DEP Bid NO. BDC34-19/20 
 
 

  TO BIDDERS AND PLAN HOLDERS ON THE ABOVE REFERENCED 
PROJECT: PLEASE NOTE CONTENTS HEREIN AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR BID 
SUBMISSION. 
 

NOTICE 
 
It will be required that this addendum be signed in acknowledgment of receipt and that it 
be included with your Bid when same is submitted to Alyssa Skehan, Government 
Operations Consultant II, Bureau of Design and Construction, 3900 Commonwealth 
Blvd. MS520, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.  Failure to do so may be grounds for 
rejection of the Bid. 
 
_______________________________________ 
Signature of Contractor and Date 
 
The Following statements supersede & supplement the corresponding items in the 
specifications & drawings: 
 

1. Question: Are there more detailed construction drawings and written 
specifications for this project?  
Answer:  No, please review the bid documents for specifications. 
 

2. Question: Can the Department please clarify the type and specifications of the 
rock to be installed for the pods?  
Answer: Please refer to the bid document Mangrove_Pod_Spec 1. Scope of Work 
for rock specification. 
 

3. Question: Can the Department please clarify the type and specification of the 
filter fabric to be installed, if required for this project?  
Answer: Filter fabric will be provided by client. No specs are necessary. 



 

BDC Bid No. BDC34-19/20, Addendum #1, Page 2 of 2 
 

 
4. Question: Is the Department providing the mangrove plantings?  

Answer: Yes, client will provide mangrove plants to be planted by contractor. 
 

5. Question: Is the bid opening date still April 8, 2020? 
Answer: Yes. 
  

6. Question: Are email bid package submittals acceptable? 
Answer: No, we do not accept emailed bid packages. Signed and sealed bids 
must be mailed to the address specified in the bid documents. 
 
 

In all other respects, the contract documents of which this is an Addendum, and 
attachments relative thereto, shall remain in full force and effect. 
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